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Historic Resources Board
Staff Report

From: Jonathan Lait, Planning and Development Services Director
Lead Department: Planning and Development Services

Meeting Date: February 9, 2023

 
TITLE 
Study Session: Historic Resources Inventory Update Kickoff and Discussion of Outreach 
Approaches

RECOMMENDATION  
Staff recommends the HRB receive an update regarding the Historic Inventory Update process 
and discuss outreach approaches.

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY  
This report is to support a study session to enable discussion of the upcoming Historic Inventory 
Update process with staff and the City’s consultant and provide input into the outreach 
approaches.  The Inventory Update is to implement Policy L7.1.1 of the Comprehensive Plan, and 
is listed as a part of the HRB’s Work Plan Goal 2 (excerpted below):

BACKGROUND 
As noted in the HRB’s Work Plan Goal 2, City Council on March 21, 2022, directed staff to “work 
with the HRB to review the approximately 165 properties deemed eligible previously and make 
recommendations for listing on the City’s local inventory in accordance with the process set forth 
in PAMC 16.49 and collaborate with the HRB for community engagement.”
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Staff has retained a historic preservation consultant following a Request for Proposal process that 
began in 2022 and just concluded; a contract has been put in place for this project.

The HRB has expressed its interest in community engagement regarding the values of historic 
preservation.  The ‘kick-off’ of this project includes community engagement and outreach to 
owners of properties previously found eligible for the National Register of Historical Places and 
California Register of Historical Resources. The early tasks include reviewing the list of homes 
found eligible for listing during the last survey (1998-2000) and more recently (since 2018) on a 
case-by-case basis.  Staff intends for determinations to be made as to each building’s existence 
and integrity prior to moving on to the next set of tasks.

AUTHOR/TITLE: 
Amy French, Chief Planning Official

Report #: 2301-0852
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